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City of Racine, Wisconsin

February 7, 2013

Legistar Item: 13-8619

To: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney 7/‘5’71

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer
Re: Proposal for 2013 Sewer Asset Management Services — Contract 19-13 (K3-019)
We have received a proposal from AECOM for the 2013 Sewer Asset Management Services. The
proposal is in the not-to-exceed amount of $58,550.00. This proposal will provide CCTV and Manhole

Inspection oversight.

The funding amount is available in the following accounts:

Account No. Description Amount
104.993.5420 Storm Sewer, Mis. Loc. $29,275.00
287.993.5310 Sanitary Sewer, Var. Loc. $29,275.00

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the proposal and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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